MEMORANDUM

COUNTY OF PLACER

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: David Seward, Purchasing Manager
DATE: November 7, 2006

SUBJECT:  Approve the Award of Bid No. 9618 for Clinical and Forensic Laboratory Services to
Laboratory Corporation of America in the Maximum Aggregate Amount of $125,000.00

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the award of Bid No. 9618 for clinical and forensic laboratory services to Laboratory Corporation
of America of San Diego for the period of December 1, 2006 through December 31, 2007, and authorize
the Purchasing Manager to sign two resulting blanket purchase orders in the maximum aggregate
amount of $125,000.00.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this bid was to select a provider to perform clinical laboratory services, forensic lab
services, and pap smears and pathology evaluations to service walk-in patients throughout the County
who are referred by County Clinics and other Health and Human Services divisions. Two separate BPOs
are required for accounting purposes. Twenty-two firms, registered as Placer County vendors, were
invited to bid and the Invitation for Bids was also posted on the County Website. Two firms submitted
responsive bids. Neither firm was eligible for Local Vendor Preference. As the price evaluation at
Attachment A shows, Laboratory Corporation of America was clearly the low bidder.

FISCAL IMPACT

Two blanket purchase orders are being recommended as follows: Systems of Care - $16,250.00, and
Community Clinics/Community Health - $108,750.00 for a maximum aggregate amount of $125,000.00.
Health and Human Services divisions budget sufficiently for these planned expenditures.

Attachment A: Bid Evaluation Summary

cc: Stan Hapak, HHS/Admin Jim Nissen, HHS/ASQOC
Doreen Drake, HHS/Admin Karen Jarvis, HHS/CAPP
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